Page 1 of 1

o WO s
Trixie Behr - Rocky Mtn Power request for increase in @ § @ss\\)x\to customers!!! SAY
NO RE C? VeD

AUG ”8 Zﬁﬁ

From:  Susan Fedele
To: <tbehr@utah.gov>
Date: 8/5/2011 4:22 PM S
Subject: Rocky Min Powel request for increase in mtes to pass*além%‘“t customels‘ Il SAY NO

&

lease vote NO to Rocky Mountain in their request for an increase they will charge customers.
The increase is supposedly a bit over $3 per customer (residential)

With the economy as it is, you can only get so much from us customers! Everybody always wants to
"tax" the people...we can get our money that way"...

Well, "NEWSFLASH"...I only have so much money coming in each month! Dah...I can't live above my
means, even though the government thinks differently! WE NEED TO STOP SPENDING $§ WE
DON'T HAVE AND LIVE WITHIN OUR MEANS! THAT MEANS GOVERNMENT TOO!

Rocky Mtn Power should NOT be allowed to pass along costs to us customers! Everybody has to cut
their budgets and that does not mean don't and just pass along the costs to the customers once again!!!!

I am tired o having to do the right thing when so many others don't! It is time all these big businesses
realize if they don’t have customers, there will be no need for them! If they keep passing along the costs
to us, we won't have $$ to pay and then won't be a customer anymore because we will be living w/o
electricity!

I could go on and on, but I think you get the idea I am trying to send!

NO MORE INCREASES.. WE CAN'T AFFORD THEM...LOOK AT THE ECONOMY!!! DUH!!!!

S

1 Fedele
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